Cheryl Dreger

From: Mike Eagan <EaganM@firstweber.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 10:07 AM

To: Cheryl Dreger

Subject: Re: REALTOR Emeritus application

Cheryl: A little history about me.

| was first Licensed in 1959 and became a realtor in 1967 . Started the WAM Borad of Realtors and was its first
President in 1980. Served three terms. Also Served on the Board

of the Realtors association from that time and was on the board of directors for several years. | have been
licensed for 63 years and am still active. The WAM board was the Adams

Marquette Waushara Board of realtors that | served with.

I ran my own shop which was a family operation since 1913 call Eagan Agency and later Eagan Agency LTD
Any others questions please let me know

Mike Eagan
920 765 0790
eaganm@firstweber.com

From: Cheryl Dreger <cdreger@ranw.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Mike Eagan <EaganM @firstweber.com>
Subject: REALTOR Emeritus application

Hi Mike
| can’t find an email where we discussed your qualifications so I’'m reaching out today. @
I’'m sure you’ve been a past board President or have been on a National Committee at some point.

Can you please email the date you became a REALTOR with the Waupaca/Shawano board and the position you held and
| will go online and apply for Emeritus on your behalf?

Thanks!

Cheryl Dreger

Membership/Communications Coordinator
REALTORS® Association of Northeast Wisconsin, Inc.
W6124 Aerotech Drive, Appleton, Wl 54914
920-739-9108

Hours: 8 am —4:30 pm
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